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Hi David,

Oliver Waring
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David Elmore

6/2019/0653/COND (tree protection) 6/2019/0306/COND 8 Hill Rise Cuffley

| have taken a look at the information provided with regard the above conditions.

Tree Protection 6/2019/0653/COND

The information provided regarding the Tree Protection is in accordance with British Standard: 5837:2012, which is
considered best practise. The information provided is sufficient and appropriate to discharge the condition.

Landscaping 6/5019/0306/COND

The proposed tree and plant species and sizes are considered appropriate and suitable for the site.

The materials proposed for the hard landscaping are considered appropriate and suitable for the site and area.

The specification for the permeable hardstanding is considered suitable.

The above information provided is considered sufficient discharge the condition.

| trust the above is of help. If you have any further queries let me know.

Kind regards,

Olly

Oliver Waring

Tree Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357000

Email: o.waring@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Follow the link for more information about Trees in Welwyn Hatfield.
Find an Arboricultural Association approved tree surgeon or consultant




